
From: Lisa Foust
To: gary.volluz@att.com
Cc: TPUC DocketRoom; Aaron Conklin; David Foster; Michelle Mairs
Subject: 03-0026 Bullseye Telecom, Inc.
Date: Monday, April 21, 2025 11:45:07 AM

Hello Gary,

Can you check with your team on the Bullseye Telecom, Inc. status? Their customers were acquired
by Lingo and per your last email, AT&T was waiting for some new executed agreements I believe.  If
AT&T is no longer providing any resold or facilities-based services to Bullseye Telecom, we can
proceed with the cancellation per their request filed in Docket No. 03-00126.

Thanks in advance for your assistance!!

Lisa Foust
Utilities Division
Tennessee Public Utility Commission
Andrew Jackson State Office Bldg.
502 Deaderick Street, 4th Floor
Nashville, Tennessee 37243
615.770.6886

Electronically Filed in TPUC Docket Room on April 21, 2025 at 11:45 a.m.
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